clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 11:00 AM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-1542.
Attachments: 36GL-22-1542.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1542 for processing:

36GL-22- |Recognition of Commissioner Emilia F. Rice Service with the Guam Civil Service |Clvil Service
1542 Commission. Commission

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Wed, Jan 19, 2022 at 3:10 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-1542

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-1542.

36GL-22- |Recognition of Commissioner Emilia F. Rice Service with the Guam Civil Service |Clvil Service
1542 Commission. Commission

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Maria Abante
Legislative Assistant

1
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Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

I Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan

36th Guam Legislature

Address: Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagétfia, Guam 96910
T:(671) 472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: speaker@guamlegislature.org
website: www.senatorterlaje.com
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CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
Kumision | Setbision Sibit

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
! Gobietnon Guahan
Bell Tower, Suite 201
710 West Marine Corps Drive
Hagatna, Guam 96910

LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO Tel: (671) 647-1855 « Fax: (671) 647-1867 DANIEL D. LEON GUERRERC

Lyl Website: csc.guam.gov =L
JOSHUA F. TENORIO

Lieutenant Governor

CSC No.: 2022-004

January 14, 2022

Hand Delivery
The Honorable Therese M. Terlaje
th { = -
Speaker, 36" Guam Legislature S @(Q@L 27 Qf«j’
I Mina'Trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan OFFICE OF THE SPE
. AKER

Guam Congress Building THERESE M. TERLAJE
163 Chalan Santo Papa
Hagatna, Guam 96910 O1-19 202
Re: Recognition of Commissioner Emilia F. Rice Time: \ L\' M—-—

Service with the Guam Civil Service Commission Received: r

Hafa Adai Madam Speaker:

Please find enclosed Civil Service Resolution No.: 2021-004 relative to commending Emilia F. Rice
for her service as a Commissioner of the Guam Civil Service Commission from September 16, 2019

to September 30, 2021.
Si Yu'os M%Z/\
amfﬁ%

. Leon Guerrero
Executive Director

Enclosure: Resolution No.: 2021-004

COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
January 19, 2022

el
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CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
KUMISION I SETBISION SIBIT
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

RELATIVE TO COMMENDING EMILIA F. RICE UPON HER SERVICE,
DEDICATION, AND COMMITMENT TO THE
GUAM CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
CSC RESOLUTION NO. 2021-004

WHEREAS, Emilia F. Rice proudly served as Commissioner of the Guam Civil
Service Commission from September 16, 2019 to September 30, 2021.

WHEREAS, during Emilia F. Rice’s service, she dedicated her time and efforts to
ensure that all matters before the Commission were heard fairly and impartially with
her precise and meticulous deliberations that were known for complete thoroughness.

WHEREAS, Emilia F. Rice served as a public servant presiding over many
adverse actions, appeals, grievances, whistle blower complaints, post audits, pay
compensation, and other related matters.

WHEREAS, Emilia F. Rice will be greatly missed for her insights and hard work
and analysis. NOW THEREFORE:

BE IT RESOLVED that the Civil Service Commission wish to convey to Emilia F.
Rice and her family our sincere gratitude and admiration for her dedicated service
and significant contributions to the people of Guam, the employees and Government
of Guam, and the Commission; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution be forwarded to the family of
Emilia F. Rice and copies be transmitted to the Governor, Lieutenant Governor, and
the Guam Legislature.

Duly and regularly adopted this 21* day of December, 2021.

e lo -
Jﬁ.ﬁﬁ%} K. CALVO, Chairman A. SMITH, Vice Chairman
Joldatts T T vy e %’

PRICILLA T. TUNCAP ~ ANTHONY P. BENAVENTE
Commissioner Commissioner

(absent)
ROBERT C. TAITANO
Commissioner

Doc. No. 36GL-22-1542.*





